TOWN OF TRUMBULL - WPCA

BEARDSLEY PUMP STATION

BID Results
RFP# 6297
JULY 11, 2018 @ 2PM
BIDDER'S N/
Kovacs Construction Corporation Delray Contracting, Inc.
321 Riggs Street 10 Nutmeg Drive
Oxford, CT 06478 Ellington, CT 06029
BID QUANTITIES
Item Qty. | UNIT UNIT AMT BID UNIT AMT BID
1 . . 1 LS $4,969,000.00 $4,969,000.00 $5,205,666.00 $5,205,666.00
Lump Sum Bid for Base price
Allowance for Provision of New Electric Service ! Al Sebbowe et »5,000.00 35,000.00
Allowance for Provision of New Natural Gas Service 1 AL SROIDTE SESIETTY »3,000.00 »3,000.00
. . 1 LS $284,000.00 $189,300.00
Alternative A Wet Well Aluminum Cover System
. 1 LS $128,000.00 $148,145.00
Alternative B Odor Control System
Alternative C Channel Grinders 1 LS 2555,000.00 »608,400.00
TOTAL OF ALL LUMP SUMS $4,977,000.00 $5,213,666.00
2A 135 LF 83.00 11,205.00 50.00 6,750.00
Non-Structural Crack Repair (Type 2) > > ? ?
2B . 60 LF $77.00 $4,620.00 $65.00 $3,900.00
Structural Crack Repair (Type 3)
2C 40 SF 200.00 8,000.00 150.00 6,000.00
Patching of voids w/o rebar repair to a depth of 4" or less > > ? ?




JULY 11, 2018 @ 2PM

BIDDER'S N/
Kovacs Construction Corporation Delray Contracting, Inc.
321 Riggs Street 10 Nutmeg Drive
Oxford, CT 06478 Ellington, CT 06029
BID QUANTITIES
Item Qty. | UNIT UNIT AMT BID UNIT AMT BID

2D Patching of voids with rebar repair to a depth of 4" or less 20 SF ety et 3200.00 34,000.00
2E Exposed Aggregate Repair (Type 4) 200 SF $66.00 $13,200.00 $45.00 $9,000.00
TOTAL OF ALL UNIT PRICE BID ITEMS ( 2A to 2E) $42,025.00 $29,650.00
TOTAL OF LUMP SUM AND UNIT PRICE BIDS TOTAL BID PRICE $5,019,025.00 $5,243,316.00

All have acknowledged all 4 addendums
and all have bid bonds

Kevin Bova Purchasing agent 7-11-
2018




TOWN OF TRUMBULL - WPCA

BEARDSLEY PUMP STATION

BID Results

RFP# 6297

JULY 11, 2018 @ 2PM

AME

C.H. Nickerson & Co., Inc.

L. Holzner Electric Company

49 Hayden Hill Road 596 John Street
Torrington, CT 06790 Bridgeport, CT 06604
BID QUANTITIES
Item Qty. | UNIT UNIT AMT BID UNIT AMT BID
1 X X 1 LS $5,513,440.00 $5,513,440.00 $5,927,000.00 $5,927,000.00
Lump Sum Bid for Base price
Allowance for Provision of New Electric Service 1 Al »5,000.00 »5,000.00 »5,000.00 »5,000.00
Allowance for Provision of New Natural Gas Service 1 Al 33,000.00 »3,000.00 $3,000.00 »3,000.00
) . 1 LS $307,650.00 $78,200.00
Alternative A Wet Well Aluminum Cover System
. 1 LS $178,603.00 $106,950.00
Alternative B Odor Control System
1 LS 705,165.00 684,250.00
Alternative C Channel Grinders > >
TOTAL OF ALL LUMP SUMS $5,521,440.00 $5,935,000.00
2A 135 LF 100.00 13,500.00 65.00 8,775.00
Non-Structural Crack Repair (Type 2) ? ? ? ?
2B 60 LF 150.00 9,000.00 95.00 5,700.00
Structural Crack Repair (Type 3) 2 2 2 2
2C 40 SF $150.00 $6,000.00 $35.00 $1,400.00

Patching of voids w/o rebar repair to a depth of 4" or less




JULY 11, 2018 @ 2PM

\AME
C.H. Nickerson & Co., Inc. L. Holzner Electric Company
49 Hayden Hill Road 596 John Street
Torrington, CT 06790 Bridgeport, CT 06604
BID QUANTITIES
Item Qty. | UNIT UNIT AMT BID UNIT AMT BID

2D Patching of voids with rebar repair to a depth of 4" or less 20 SF 520000 >4,000.00 270.00 >1,400.00
2E s s Rt e 200 SF $85.00 $17,000.00 $150.00 $30,000.00
TOTAL OF ALL UNIT PRICE BID ITEMS ( 2A to 2E) $49,500.00 $47,275.00
TOTAL OF LUMP SUM AND UNIT PRICE BIDS TOTAL BID PRICE $5,570,940.00 $5,982,275.00

All have acknowledged all 4 addendums
and all have bid bonds

Kevin Bova Purchasing agent 7-11-

2018




